FORMER FIRE STATION NO. 1
ADDENDUM NO. 1
Questions:

1. The City requires all rehabilitation to be completed within 2 years. What does this
mean? Rehabilitation will require phasing, which itself will exceed a 24-month timeline. If my RFP is
chosen and | close escrow, does that qualify pursuant to the City’s requirements? What about
hazardous materials abatement — if any is required. That may take more than 2 years. If | take
possession of the building, and maintain it, but complete the rehabilitation after the 24 month time
frame, will that be considered a material breach of the terms of sale?

In your proposal, you may propose a restoration timeline of your choosing. However the City’s
preference is that the future buyer completes all restoration work within 2 years of close of
escrow. Should your proposal be selected, we can negotiate a rehabilitation timeline. If you are
unable is unable to meet the agreed upon timeline, and we cannot come to terms on a mutual
extension, the City will have the option to place a lien on the real property in an amount to
recover all City costs to complete the renovation including but not limited to construction, permit,
consultant, design, and legal costs.

2. When and how will the City provide notification of its decision?

Staff will review all proposals received and will make a recommendation to City Council regarding
the most responsive proposal. The City Council is the ultimate authority and will either concur
with staff’s recommendation or select another proposer.

3. Please provide a copy of the building appraisal prepared for the City:

The City prefers not to release the full appraisal. However, a copy of the sales comp’s portion of
the appraisal is attached for reference.

4. Please provide the City’s disclosure re: the condition of the property (does the City have knowledge
regarding any previous toxic chemical spill on the site or in the building, the presence of asbestos in
the building, or the present of any other materials or chemical that is regulated under CA law or
would require removal in order to reoccupy the property:

There was a site closure report for a UST, which was done a several years ago but staff has been
unable to locate it. Beyond the referenced site closure report, staff is unaware of any other
environmental reports/issues associated with the property.

5. Will Building and Safety require the entire building to be upgraded to comply with the 2014
California Building Code as a condition of signing off on the reuse of the building?

The City’s Building and Safety Department will make the ultimate decision as to whether a seismic
upgrade is required. However, it may depend on the proposed re-use. Please contact the Building
and Safety Department at 951-826-5697 for confirmation. A Seismic Study for the building is
attached for reference.



